From: Karin Turner <kturner@qualtekwireless.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 4:09 PM

To: LaFountain, Dakota <Dakota.LaFountain@ct.gov>

Cc: Evan Thibodeau <ethibodeau@qualtekwireless.com>; CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>;
NE Permitting <nepermitting@qualtekwireless.com>

Subject: RE: TS-CING-162-211025 - 32 Norfolk Road, Winchester, Connecticut - CT1298 / NSB

Good afternoon,

Attached please find the closeout photo.
Thank you,

Karin L. Turner

Manager/Close Out Package/Compliance
C:978.437.0443

11 Northeastern Blvd, Suite 150/120
Nashua, NH 03062
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fqualtekservices.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cdakota.lafountain%40ct.gov%7C105f9df6e6c94a57ee1d08db66c9e865%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638216789624393357%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2F%2BHKk4Y7BXvz7xW%2B5gvdaLwXSE0BM5LZHje0RiS7yBI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fqualtekservices%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cdakota.lafountain%40ct.gov%7C105f9df6e6c94a57ee1d08db66c9e865%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638216789624550225%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KzmHgoifz7pwfpZoQZNfqVNSvwFAkdC6uh54gJGCtqc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fqualtek-usa-llc%2Fposts%2F%3FfeedView%3Dall%26viewAsMember%3Dtrue&data=05%7C01%7Cdakota.lafountain%40ct.gov%7C105f9df6e6c94a57ee1d08db66c9e865%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638216789624550225%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Zs9UcVTSpID5hSBuqY5lPCZPSAXiDwrsXhvt5LDs5kM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fqualtekservices%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cdakota.lafountain%40ct.gov%7C105f9df6e6c94a57ee1d08db66c9e865%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638216789624550225%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1SMjHbuanI036lyvpEDlY7djugUDiumzHgu8DTuF8F0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fm.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUCgKyqzdu7_zGJU7pPSphJTw&data=05%7C01%7Cdakota.lafountain%40ct.gov%7C105f9df6e6c94a57ee1d08db66c9e865%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638216789624550225%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=x4H0UoH%2FS3XesXdaYEvPxRQ0lg%2BqG33yV4HNJ8j6P0A%3D&reserved=0




